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No. D-v-5 lc)tGt qq jS
H"P. Forest Depafiment

the e 6Dated Chamba,

From:- Chief Conservator of Forests
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba

To:- Nodal Officer-cum-APccF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF. IlP. Shimla

-l

Subject:- Diversion of 8.0678 hectare of forest land for construction of Siul-
IV 4MW SHEP at Siul Nallah near Village Digodi, Tehsil Salooni,
District Chamba- within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest
Division.

Memo.

Kindly refer to GoI, MoEF kCC,Integrated Regional Office Shimla

letter No. SB/HP/O1/l47l20l9lVcl101 dated 07.06 .2022 on the subject cited above.

2. tn this connection. it is subrnitted that the observation raised by the

Gol. MoEF have been attended by the User Agency as well as DFO Chi"rrah. the point

wise reply to the observations is fumished as rLnder:-

1. Pertains to be atteuded at the level of higher ttps.

2. It has been subrnitted that, the smallest Lrnit to rneasure the land as per revellue

system in l)istrict Charnba is Kanna. and 1 i(arrna is equal r,o 1.42 meter. further. it

is also clarifled that revenue unit I(arma is the smallest unit ar-rd further it cannot be

divided into any smallest fbnl withoLrt seltlemetrt. Process of lancl settlcrllent is

very long and time consurniirg r,vhicir rs r"rot yet initiated. In this regard, User

Agency has subrlitted an unclertaking that the lbrest land diverted shall be taketl

over for 15 meter u,idth of ROW and rest o1'land sirall not be occttpied / r"rsed by the

user agency, and can be consideled as fbrcst lancl rvithout any right ol User Agency.

However. the User Agenc,v has alreacll subn"ritted an undertaking to pa1' the full

amounl of CA levies and NPV for proposerl lbrcs1 land i.e. 8.0678 hectarc.

3. User Agency u,ith the conf-rrmation ol Sai I(othi, Devi Kothi ancl Ilail I IITPs

authority has submitted that the studl' carried oLtt for these projects has been

submitted to Gol, MoEF. A1l these projects are in-principal approvecl and are it.t

processing fbr Stage-ll appror,'al. Stillno rur\ constrLrctiou activities are initiated.

1. User Agency l'ras subntitlccl thiit the non-lorest area proposecl in the proposal lras

also been shor.r'n in the I(NIL ttle uploacl,:cl on tlie portal."So. caLisc thc arca o1-l(ML

is becorring9.329 hectare. Revised t(Ml- flle has also been uploadeci on thc portal.

-5. A land sc?rpe Ivlap shorving the entire proposal approved/existing/proirosed in the

river basin has been shown in the lr4ap. 1'hc I'i-N4I. filc of tire same is heing seut itr a

DVD please.



6. [Jser Agency has submitted that the matler regarding the comments of NBWL has

been initiated with NBWL for necessary conlments. and the same u,ill be

incorporated in the office of Nodal Officer (F'CA) FIP. Shirnia.

7. Reply is same as point No. 6.

8. The certiflcate clarifying this point issued by DFO Churah is enclosed herewith.

9. It is subn'ritted that in view of guidelines Para 9.2 of the FCA Handbook. this

project does not attract the provisions ol CAT Plan please. Further, it is also

submitted as yet no any fund received and utilized as implementation of
Comprehensive CAT Plan for Ravi River Basin.

10. NPV Bill as per the Goi, MoEF guidelines dated 06.01 .2022 has been prepar:ed and

is enciosed herewith" The cop,v of same has also been uploaded on the portal. Also.
the Revised Cost Benefit Analysis accordingly is enclosed herewith.

I i. As per the report of UA and DFO, it is submitted that no any area proposed for
diversion is coming under any water bocly. The necessary documents like SoI

Toposheet. Geo Reference Land use map and KML flle of area proposed fbr
diversion has already been provided. This might be due to shifting of K\.4L while
visualizing in the Google earth.

Further. the Gol, MoEF. guidelines dated 28.06.2022 has also been complied and

undertaking fumished b,v User Agency' to pay the cost of- inlplen.rentation of
Wildlife Management Plan as well as lmplementation of Soil Conservation Plan is

enclosed herelvith.

This is for far,our of information and fr-rrther necessary actior-r under

FCA-1980 please.

Encl. As above
Chamba orest C

Er-rdst: No.D-V-5 19 I G I qqj( 
dated. zsDD-

Cop1, is fbrr.l'arded to DFO Chr-rrah witl, reference to his office memo No

2606 dated 18.08.2022 and 2860 dated 31.08.2022 for information p

Chief Cons of Forests, (T) 6u ,

Chamba Circle, Chamba
6Q
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